
 
From: Pugliese, Angela <Angela.Pugliese@ct.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:30 AM 
To: Reynolds, Judith <Judith.Reynolds@ct.gov>; Durante, Stacey <Stacey.Durante@ct.gov> 
Cc: Coler, Raffaella <Raffaella.Coler@ct.gov> 
Subject: CDC COVID-19 Resource 

  

Good morning, 
 
 

The following COVID-19 resource is now available: 
  
Summary Strategies to Optimize the Supply of PPE during Shortages 

CDC developed a quick reference table summarizes CDC’s strategies to 
optimize personal protective equipment (PPE) supplies in healthcare settings and 
provides links to CDC’s full guidance documents on optimizing supplies. These 
strategies offer a continuum of options using the framework of surge capacity 
when PPE supplies are stressed, running low, or absent. 
  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/ppe-strategy/strategies-optimize-ppe-
shortages.html 
  
  
Sent to all EMS chiefs on behalf of:
Raffaella, “Ralf”, Coler RN, MEd., Paramedic 
Director, Office of Emergency Medical Services 

 
Angela Pugliese 
Health Program Assistant 
CT Department of Public Health 
Healthcare Quality and Safety Branch 
Office of Emergency Medical Services 
410 Capitol Avenue - MS #12EMS 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Tel: (860)-509-8135 
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